The regular meeting of the Green Township Board of Trustees held on October 28, 2024 was called to order at 5:30 p.m. with the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call: Trustee Linnenberg, present; Trustee Callos, present; Chairman Rosiello, present; Fiscal Officer Straus, present.

Chairman Rosiello moved to approve the minutes for the regular meeting of October 14, 2024. Trustee Callos seconded the motion. All voted Yes.

Chairman Rosiello invited Hamilton County Commissioner Denise Driehaus to the podium.

Hamilton County Commissioner Denise Driehaus introduced herself and discussed many aspects of Hamilton County and answered questions from the Board of Trustees.

Administrator Frank Birkenhauer invited Mr. John Putnam with Alta Fiber to the podium to speak about the Township Public Wi-Fi Project in Green Township Parks.

Mr. John Putman introduced himself and discussed the Alta Fiber installation of free public Wi-Fi in Green Township parks.

Chairman Rosiello invited Eagle Scout Nicholas Robben to the podium to discuss his Eagle Scout Project.

Eagle Scout Nicholas Robben introduced himself as a member of Troop 420 and discussed the details of his Eagle Scout Project for the Veterans Park plaza area which will honor Major Edward Burke.

Public Services Director Joe Lambing and Mr. Mike Donnelly of VFW Post 10380 spoke in support of Eagle Scout Nicholas Robben's project.

RESOLUTION #24-1028-A

Chairman Rosiello moved to accept and approve the financial reports as submitted. Trustee Callos seconded the motion. The resolution passed unanimously.

RESOLUTION #24-1028-B

Chairman Rosiello moved to accept and approve the Amended Estimated Resources for 2024. Trustee Callos seconded the motion. The resolution passed unanimously.

RESOLUTION #24-1028-C

Chairman Rosiello moved to accept and approve the Amended Appropriations for 2024. Trustee Callos seconded the motion. The resolution passed unanimously.

RESOLUTION #24-1028-D

Chairman Rosiello moved to approve the sale of five computer workstations through the Hamilton County On-Line Auction Site. Trustee Callos seconded the motion. The resolution passed unanimously.

RESOLUTION #24-1028-E

Chairman Rosiello moved to approve the hiring of Chelsey Finn as Part Time Event Attendant with a starting salary of \$15.00 per hour. Trustee Callos seconded the motion. The resolution passed unanimously.

Development Director Adam Goetzman stated there is an ongoing need to hire Event Attendants.

RESOLUTION #24-1028-F

The following properties were declared as nuisances due to high grass & weeds, or garbage, junk & debris. The Township Attorney was directed to notify the owner of the properties listed below of this resolution:

- 1. 5043 Casa Loma Boulevard (550-0042-0204) Motion made by Chairman Rosiello and seconded by Trustee Callos. The resolution passed unanimously.
- 2. 4478 Grove Avenue (550-0120-0212) Motion made by Chairman Rosiello and seconded by Trustee Callos. The resolution passed unanimously.
- 3. 5174 Leona Drive (550-0042-0319) Motion made by Chairman Rosiello and seconded by Trustee Callos. The resolution passed unanimously.
- 4. 6331 Starridge Court (550-0253-0032) Motion made by Chairman Rosiello and seconded by Trustee Callos. The resolution passed unanimously.

RESOLUTION #24-1028-G

The following property was declared as a nuisance due to a junk motor vehicle. The Township Attorney was directed to notify the owner of the property listed below of this resolution:

1. 5043 Casa Loma Boulevard (550-0042-0204) Motion made by Chairman Rosiello and seconded by Trustee Callos. The resolution passed unanimously.

Attorney Frank Hyle announced Green Township Clean-Up Day will take place at Kuliga Park on November 23, 2024 at 8:00 a.m.

Public Services Director Joe Lambing gave a brief report on Green Township Clean-Up Day.

Fiscal Officer Tom Straus did not have anything to report.

Township Attorney Frank Hyle did not have anything to report.

Administrator Frank Birkenhauer did not have anything to report.

Director of Public Services Joe Lambing did not have anything to report.

Fire & EMS Chief Scott Souders did not have anything to report.

Police Chief Jim Vetter reported Halloween will take place on October 31, 2024 with Trick or Treat hours between 6:00 p.m. and 8:00 p.m. Police Officers will be patrolling neighborhoods throughout the evening.

Director of Development Adam Goetzman did not have anything to report.

Chairman Rosiello announced the next regular meeting of the Board of Trustees will be held on Tuesday, November 12, 2024 at 5:30 p.m.

Trustee Triffon Callos thanked the vendors, volunteers and families that participated in the Green Township Trunk Or Treat event held on October 26th.

Chairman Rosiello moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Callos seconded the motion	. All
voted Yes. Meeting was adjourned at 6:03 p.m.	

ATTEST: